



Gordon Monaghan LLB (Hons) CEDR Accredited Commercial Mediator

Solicitor, Associate, Commercial Dispute Resolution & Property Litigation

Qualifications

- University of Exeter LLB with European Studies (Hons)
- College of Law, York, Post-Graduate Diploma in Legal Practice (Distinction)
- CEDR Accredited Commercial Mediator 2017

Experience Overview

- Trainee Solicitor – Browne Jacobson, Nottingham – 2000-2002
- Solicitor – Browne Jacobson, Nottingham – 2002-2015
- Solicitor – Bray & Bray, Leicester 2015 to date

Gordon has experience of acting on behalf of a wide range of different clients including NHS Trusts, public authorities, public limited companies, private limited companies, accountants, other lawyers, insolvency practitioners and international clients, as well as acting for individuals. The nature of the disputes that Gordon has advised on is similarly wide-ranging including: -

- Contractual disputes;
- Shareholder disputes;
- Public procurement disputes;
- Defamation, insolvency disputes;
- Professional negligence disputes;
- Restrictive covenants disputes
- Dilapidations claims;
- Tenancy renewal disputes;
- Property possession claims;
- Commercial Agency claims.

Comments regarding mediation style

“Gordon sent a positive tone and conveyed energy, authority and enthusiasm.”

“Gordon is a highly skilled and settled negotiator and use his skills to good effect to move the process forward constructively.”

“He combines warmth, energy and incisiveness to great effect.”

Professional Membership

Member, Property Litigation Association

Contact

For further information, please contact Gordon on 0800 6341 777 or email enquiries@fairleadmediation.co.uk

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/gordon-monaghan-777a9141>